

GERARD HAUY

SUMMARY

Former United Nations civilian staff member with 8 years of experience in the generation of United Nations military forces and retired French Army Officer with a very large experience acquired in 34 years of military career in France and abroad, retired from the UN in August 2015 to establish himself as an independent consultant in the field of United Nations military contributions and training.

AREAS OF COMPETENCE

- Generation of military forces and procurement (United Nations)
- Training
- International relations

EXPERIENCE

OWNER, PEACEKEEPING SOLUTIONS INTERNATIONAL

Current, since September 2015

- Delivered presentation on "Current United Nations Trends" for Airbus Defense & Space (Oct. 2015)
- Created for the UN / Department of Peacekeeping Operations a two-week training course for emerging troop contributing countries (Nov. 2015 – March 2016)
- Successfully delivered the above-mentioned training course with a UN team in Belgrade / Serbia (May 2016)
- Currently updating above-mentioned training course, applying lessons learned from the Belgrade course delivery
- Created a one-week UN training course for senior officers and successfully delivered it in Kinshasa (DR Congo) on behalf of the French company Themiis (April 2016)

DEPUTY-CHIEF, FORCE GENERATION SERVICE, OFFICE OF MILITARY AFFAIRS, UNITED NATIONS ORGANIZATION - NEW YORK

2010 - 2015

Basic responsibilities:

- Technical adviser of the service chief (MINUSMA, MINUSCA)
- Relations with other departments, particularly DFS (Department of Field Support).
- Drafting of technical documents specific to the service: Troop Contributing Countries Guidelines, UN Military Experts on Mission Manual, Pre-Deployment Visits SOP...
- Management and yearly evaluation of the civilian assistants (8 persons)
- Management of the travel budget of the service
- Technical training of the new planning officers and information of the Member

States' Permanent Missions

 Direct management of the following field missions: UNAMI (Iraq) and UNMOGIP (India / Pakistan).

Additional responsibilities:

- Member, Headquarters Committee on Contracts (2012-2015)
- Head of the Multinational Helicopter Unit working group (2012-2013)
- Lead instructor of four US-funded peacekeeping workshops organized in Kyrgyzstan (2012), Tajikistan (2013), Kazakhstan (2014) and Armenia (2014).

Office of Military Affairs representative within the following working groups:

- COE Working Group 2014
- Implementation of Senior Advisory Group recommendations (2012 2015)
- COE Working Group 2011
- Global Field Support Strategy / Modularization pillar
- Human Rights Screening Working Group (2012 2015)
- Helicopters LOA (Letter of Assist) Working Group
- Unmanned Aerial Vehicles Working Group (FGS rep.)
- Organized, led and completed pre-deployment visits and assessment and assistance visits: Niger (x2), Mongolia (x2), Togo, Nepal, Senegal, Morocco, Kyrgyzstan (x2).

PLANNING OFFICER, FORCE GENERATION SERVICE, OFFICE OF MILITARY AFFAIRS, UNITED NATIONS ORGANIZATION - NEW YORK

2008 - 2010

Lead Officer for the generation of MINURCAT's military component (Chad):

- Leader, Office of Military Affairs force generation team.
- Organization and lead of the negotiation of Memoranda of Understanding (MOU) with: Ghana, Togo, France, Russia, Pakistan, Bangladesh, Ireland, Norway, Poland,
- Organization and lead of assessment and assistance visits: Ghana, Togo.
- Organization and lead of pre-deployment visits: Ghana, Togo (x2), Mongolia.
- Recruitment of the Force Commander (Senegal) and of the deputy Force Commander (Ireland).
- Organization and supervision of the recruitment of the staff officers and United Nations military observers deployed within the Mission.

PLANNING OFFICER, FORCE GENERATION SERVICE, OFFICE OF MILITARY AFFAIRS, UNITED NATIONS ORGANIZATION - NEW YORK

2007 - 2008

Officer in charge of managing the following missions:

UNMIL (Liberia), UNAMA (Afghanistan), then MONUC (Congo)

- Generation and rotation of staff officers and United Nations military observers.
- Management of issues pertaining to the military equipment of the contingents.
- Organization of the recruitment of the Force Commander.
- Liaison with other services within DPKO and DFS.

Contacts with Permanent Missions and Military Advisers.

STAFF OFFICER

MILITARY INTELLIGENCE DIRECTORATE - PARIS

2006 - 2007

Foreign Relations Cell

Responsible for:

- Liaison with allied foreign services.
- Organization of intelligence exchange meetings in France (Switzerland, Sweden, Austria, USA, etc.)
- Organization of and participation in intelligence exchange meetings abroad: (Great Britain, USA, Italy)

DEPUTY HEAD OF MISSION

FRENCH MILITARY MISSION TO SUPREME ALLIED COMMAND TRANSFORMATION (SACT) – NORFOLK, USA

2003 - 2006

Responsibilities:

- · Logistics and equipment.
- Mission budget.
- Management of the French officers deployed to SACT.
- Protocol (relations with SACT and with the US Headquarters present in Norfolk), events organization (official visits).
- Liaison with SACT in the following domains: Intelligence,
 Logistics, NATO Network Enabled Capability.
- Liaison with the US Joint Forces Staff College (participation in exercises and group discussions).

SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE GENERAL DIRECTOR

MILITARY INTELLIGENCE DIRECTORATE - PARIS

2001 - 2003

All standard tasks and responsibilities of a SA, plus:

Liaison with the Reserved Affairs Office, Ministry of Defense.
 Creation of the position of MID liaison officer to an important French

intelligence service:

- Improvement of information exchange between both services.
- Liaison with the situation center of the other service.
- Overseeing the creation of a broadband computer network between both services.

DEPUTY-CHIEF, ARMAMENT AND PROLIFERATION DEPARTMENT MILITARY INTELLIGENCE DIRECTORATE - CREIL

1999 - 2001

Responsible for the internal management of the Department:

 Responsible for human resources management (130 persons, military from 3 branches, civilian personnel of various origins).

- Responsible for secret protection and access rights.
- Management of travel budget.
- Responsible for the equipment of the department.
- Responsible for safety and security.
- Organization of events.
- Overseeing of clerical functions.

EDUCATION

ARMY STAFF COLLEGE

1992 - 1993

Military Science and Operational Studies
COMBINED ARMS MILITARY SCHOOL (EMIA)

1978 - 1979

REFERENCES

COLONEL TIMOTHY HOUSE

Special Assistant to the Military Adviser, OMA/DPKO/United Nations Secretariat

house@un.org

Tel: +1 917 367 4072

LT COL GLENN SADOWSKI

Military Staff Committee

US Mission to the United Nations

sadowskigj@state.gov

Tel: +1 212 415 4480

MRS. TAHMINA KARIMOVA

Faculty Associate / Naval Postgraduate School

Tel: +1 831 656 6405 ttkarimo@nps.edu

DECLARATION ABOUT POSITIONS, TASKS AND PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

I, the undersjened	
employment Fale Canne Consac Men.	- Jean regular James Land

- aware of the legal consequences which may derive from any false declaration;
- informed that this declaration will be published on the Italian Carabinieri website,

CONFIRM

• to have the following positions in private law bodies ruled or financed by the Italian Public Administration:

N.	BODY	POSITION
1		
2		
3		

(if You have no position, cross off the table)

• to have the following tasks in private law bodies ruled or financed by the Italian Public Administration:

N.	вору	TASK
1		
2		
3		

(if You have no task, cross off the table)

 to have the following professional activities in private law bodies ruled or financed by the Italian Public Administration:

N.	BODY	PROPESSIONAL ACTIVITY
1		
2		
3	/	

(if You have no professional activities, cross off the table)

In compliance with the Italian legislative Decree no. 196 dated 30/06/2003, I hereby authorize you to use and process my personal details contained in this document.

Date 15/02/2018

ATTESTAZIONE DELL'AVVENUTA VERIFICA DELL'INSUSSISTENZA DI SITUAZIONI, ANCHE POTENZIALI, DI CONFLITTO DI INTERESSI

Art. 53, comma 14, del decreto legislativo n. 165/2001

Ai sensi dell'art. 53, comma 14, del D.Lgs. n. 165 del 30 marzo 2001 "Norme generali sull'ordinamento del lavoro alle dipendenze delle Amministrazioni Pubbliche", così come modificato dall'art. 1, comma 42, lettere h) e d), della Legge n. 190 del 6 novembre 2012 "Disposizioni per la prevenzione e la repressione della corruzione e dell'illegalità nella Pubblica Amministrazione",

SI ATTESTA

che, sulla base di quanto dichiarato da **Mr. Gerard HAUY**, non sussistono situazioni, anche potenziali, di conflitto d'interesse per il conferimento dell'incarico di docente del 22° Corso "Civil, Police and Militari Relations", salvo eventuali ulteriori accertamenti.

Data 15/02/2018 Firma